From: Joanne Greet [mailto: jgreet@uspacenet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Paul Blais

Cc: Dave Massey; Joanne Greet

Subject: Proba-V- FCC answers SES-LF520141015-00799

Dear Paul
In response to your letter of April 7%, 2015 concerning USN's application file No: SES-LFS-20141015-00799 Call Sign: E140105. USN would like to provide you the requested information attached.

Item #2 - The space station antenna gain contour diagram(s) for the transmit beam for the PROBA-V satellite plotted on an area map. Please find attachment titled: “USN Proba-V antenna pattern
information™

Item #3 - An orbital debris analysis including the end-of-life disposal plan for the PROBA-V satellite given that the satellite is not on the Permitted List. Please find attachment ttled: “PROBA-
V_Mission_DeOrbit-Analysis™

Item #4 - A copy of the ITU filing or the file name under which the PROBA-V satellite was filed with the ITU. Please find three (3) ITU registration documents.

We respectfully ask what documentation from what authority is needed to answer item #1? We also request additional time beyond April 20 to provide this information. We are requesting an
extension to answer #1 to April 30" or 2 weeks after we receive your response on what you are seeking for item #1.

Regards

Pocumne

Joanne Greet

Manager, Contracts & Compliance
Universal Space Network, Inc.
215-354-0127 - office
215-620-1123 - cell



